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Ryan King
From: paun Sharp (N
Sent: 21 December 2012 14.08
To: LDF; Helen Gregory
Cc: James Hall; Claire Harron; Butler, Paul _
Subject: Further Consultation on the Selby Core Strategy - 7th Set of Changes & Associated

Annexes
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: 18638.A3.CH.jh.ds.LirSelbyDCReps7thSetCfChanges. 121221 pdf

Please find attached our representations to the above on behalf of Barratt & David Wilson
Homes, a hard copy of which will be in tonight’s post.
Regards

Dawn Sharp
Branch Secretary

Planning . Design . Delivery

bartonwillmore.co.uk
3rd Floor, 14 King Street
Leeds, LS1 2HL

Phone: 0113 2044 777
Web: www.bartonwillmore.co.uk

JustGiving's Workplace Fundraiser of the Year 2012

Our offices will be closed for the Christmas break after the 21 December 2012, reopening

on the 214 January 2013. We wish all our clients, friends and colleagues a Merry Christmas
and a Happy and Prosperous New Year.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

“Information contained in this e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may be read, copied
and used only by the addressee, Barton Willmore accepts no liabllity for any subsequent alterations or additions
incorporated by the addressee or a third party to the hody text of this e-mail or any attachmenis, Barton Willmore accept
no responsibility for staff non-compliance with the Barton Willmare IT Acceptable Use Policy.”
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Dear SII‘S

FURTHER CONSULTATION ON THE SELBY CORE STRATEGY — 7TH SET OF CHANGES AND
ASSOCIATED ANNEXES

These representations are made on behalf of Barratt and David Wilson Homes with specific regard to
the Selby District Council’s (the Council’s) proposed housing delivery figures as set out in its 7™ set
of proposed changes and associated annexes to the Core Strategy.

Barrait and David Wilson Homes previously made detailed representations in February 2012 which
included a critique of the Arup report, its methodology .and conclusions to support the Barratt and
David Wilson Homes' view that 550 dwellings per annum should be planned. over the plan period.
Following this, further representations were submitted in April 2012 in response to the NPPF, and a
critique of the North Yorkshire SHMA was submitted to the Examination in Public (EIP) in July 2012,

The Council’s revised position as set out in the 7' set of proposed changes, is to retain the housing
delivery target of 450 dwellings per annum (dpa) but to allow for an additional 105 dpa to be
delivered through windfalils.

This presents a number of problems. Whilst it is known that windfalls (i.e. unforeseen sites) come
forward to deliver housing, thére are two issues with their inclusion in the land supply calculations.

The first is a fairly academic point but pertinent to considering the effectiveness of the planned
housing supply. How can a windfall site, which by definition is not identified, realistically provide
part of the five year supply of "specific, deliverable sites"?

Secondly and more seriously, the reliance on windfalls will only exacerbate a lack of housing supply
in Selby, if the Council allocates too little Jand in tha forthcoming Site Allocations DPD as a result of
over-reliance on windfall sites.

There will be planned under-delivery of hausing unless the Council is ambitious in taking a robust
view of the level of housing need, and proves willing to maintain a consistent buffer of genuinely
available sites, not relying on windfalls.
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: Gmdance in Paragraph 47 of the NPPF sets out how local planning authorities should seek to
significantly boost the supply of housing noting that they should use their evidence base to: ensure
that their Local Plan meets the full, objectively assessed needs for market and affordable housing,
and that they should ldentlfy key sites which are critical to the delivery of the housing strategy over
the plan period. The guidance goes on to state local planning authorities should jdentify and update
annually a supply of specific deliverable sites sufficient to provide five years worth of housing
against their housing requirement with an additional 5% buffer to ensure choice and competition in
the market for land. Where there has been a record of persistent under delivery of housing, local
planning authorities should increase the buffer to 20%.

The five year housing supply assessment starts from the overall requirement for housing, from
which the five year requirement is calculated. If the Council takes its five year housing supply from
the 450 dpa figure it will not be drawing from the figure required to meet its fully robust assessed
needs and it will be planning for undersupply housing from the outset. Accordingly, the housing
supply figure should be drawn from the 550 dpa figure i.e. 550 x 5 = 2,750 plus: an additional buffer
of 5% or 20%. Our clients favour the higher figure.

Barratt and Pavid Wilson Homes therefore remains of the view that in order to achieve “full

" objectively assessed housing needs’ as required by the NPPF, the housing delivery target should be
550 dpa and should not include windfalls. Furthermore the five year housing supply should be based
on the housirig delivery target of 550 dpa.

In summary, Barratt and David Wilson-Homes maintains that the evidence produced by the Council
is not sufficiently robust to deviate from the most up-to-date figures, therefore a housing delivery
target of 550 dpa should be included as detailed in our previous representations and supporting
evidence. The five year housing supply should be based on the 550 dpa figure plus an appropriate
buffer in order to ensure that the Council’s full housing needs are met.

We trust these comments will be taken into consideration. Notwithstanding this, Barratt and David
Wilson Homes’ reserves it right to appear at the forthcoming EIP session in February to discuss its
comments in further detail.

Yours faithfully

CLAIRE HARRON
Associate

Ce. Paul Butler  Barratt & David Wilson Homes
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